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THE PRESIDENT HAS SmmNgh.ﬁ

THE WHITE HOUSE INFORMATION

WASHINGTON

December 13, 1974

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT

FROM: MAX L. FRIEDERSDORF //f .
SUBJECT: M.C. Jim Johnson (R-Colo)
Congressman Johnson called to say that he, his family and
some friends will be in Vail over the holidays.

Jim said that if you wanted to relax with some friends while
you are out there, please feel free to drop by.

His address in Vail is:
1106 Horn Silver Circle Drive, and the phone number is: 476-3698.

Jim said they would be delighted to see you, and will be there
on the 26th and 27th.
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

December 16, 1974

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM FOR: MAX L., FRIEDERSDORF
FROM: JERRY
SUBJECT: M. C. Jim Johnson (R-Colo)

Your memorandum to the President of December 13 on the above
subject has been reviewed and the following notation was made:

-- OK. Give info:fmation to
Dorothy Downton.

Please follov&—ué with the appropriate action.

Thank you,

cc; Don Rumsfeld
Dorothy Downton ‘ .





